# San Ysidro Middle School

School Site Council Minutes October 13, 2020

#### I Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:06 pm by Mrs. Rodríguez. Mrs. Rodriguez welcomed all the parents, students, and staff who attended. The meeting was held via teleconference utilizing the Zoom Meeting Platform. A link was emailed to all present and posted on the school website along with the meeting agenda. A quorum was established.

#### Present:

Maria Rodriguez- Principal Rafael Estrada- Classified Laura Galeana- Classified/Guest Viviana Camarillo- Parent Lidia Zamano- Parent Catalina Jauregui- Teacher Dalia Gonzalez- Teacher Marissa Yen- Teacher Diana Gonzalez- Student

#### II Old Business items(Action)

Mrs. Rodriguez reviewed minutes from the previous School Site Council meeting. **ACTION ITEM:** Motion to approve minutes from September 22, 2020 meeting.

First Motion by Mrs. Camarillo, Second motion by Mrs. D. Gonzalez, all members in favor.

## III Public Communication/Advisory Committee Reports

A Nomination/ interest survey was sent to all parents and students at San Ysidro Middle School on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, via Google Doc Survey and Blackboard Message system. Mrs. Rodríguez expresses the importance of parental representation in schools. Encouraged parents to get involved and clarified information about the School Site Council and parent involvement, as well as other parent advisory committees. Ms. Rodríguez addressed the purpose of SSC and SPSA, the Composition of the SSC Committee as well as the roles and responsibilities of an SSC member. Mrs. Rodriguez stated she will email the PowerPoint Presentation to all members.

## IV Election of Officers (Action)

ACTION ITEM: Election of Parent Officers

Parents self-nominated, all members present, were in favor. All Members present voted by acclamation (voice vote) and elected:

- Lidia Zamano, President
- Viviana Camarillo, Vice President
- Rafael Estrada, Secretary

#### V. New Business

Mrs. Rodriguez sent all SSC members the parent involvement policy from last year. It was discussed briefly and she let them know they had homework. They were going to discuss in detail along with the home-school compact for the November meeting.

### VI LCAP/LEAP/SPSA

Mrs. Rodriguez discussed a recap of Title 1: How the students are not engaged and motivated. She addressed the Attendance campaign to contact parents of students who continue to have excessive absence or pick and choose what classes they attend. She informed the committee that The teachers who taught an elective are now teaching ELD and ELD is an official course, not an elective. Mrs. Rodriguez provided information regarding tutoring opportunities for the students through South Bay Community Services and the YMCA program. She stated that the YMCA program currently holds a small cohort of students and provides academic support.

## VII Forum

Mrs. Rodriguez invited all parents to the food bank that will be held at Vista Del Mar Middle School.

# VIII. Discussion/Set Agenda for Next Meeting

Mrs. Rodriguez sent the

The next meeting will consist of reviewing SPSA goals and budget, approving SPSA.

**IX.** Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 3:25 pm.